## C R O S S

## **QUORUM COURT MEETING JANUARY 24, 2022**

The Cross County Quorum Court held a regular meeting January 24, 2022 in the Lobby of the Cross County Courthouse at 6:00 p.m. Judge Donnie Sanders called the meeting to order. Prayer was said by Justice Kevin Jumper and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. The roll was called and all Justices were present except Justice Glenda Vance. Justice Lynn Blake made a motion to approve the minutes from the December 2021 regular meeting with Justice Carl Loewer seconding the motion. A voice vote was taken and all Justices present were in favor.

Budget Reports: Justice Lynne Blake reported the budget committee met and approved to go forward with the 2022 budget.

Personnel Report: No Report

Building Report: No Report

Road/Bridges Report: Justice Scott May reported that CR 432, 401 are closed to thru traffic. CR 663 is open to traffic. The bids are now closed for CR 303. An agreement was signed to restripe CR 734 and CR 231.

Sheriff Report: NO Report

An Ordinance to be entitled: AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH THE ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE CALENDER YEAR 2022. The Ordinance was read by Justice Lynn Blake. A motion was made by Justice Lynn Blake to suspend the rules and put the ordinance on title only second reading with Justice Scott May seconding it. The roll was called with three Justices voting no and five Justices voting yes. The ordinance title was read for the second reading by Justice Lynn Blake. A motion was made by Justice Lynn Blake to suspend the rules and put the ordinance on title only third reading with Justice Scott May seconding it. The roll was called with three Justices voting no and five Justices voting yes. The ordinance title was read for the third reading by Justice Lynn Blake. The roll was called with four Justices voting no and four Justices voting yes. The ordinance failed.

An Ordinance to be entitled: AN ORDINANCE TO APPROPRIATE \$4779.13 FROM THE TREASURER'S AUTOMATION FUND (3000) TO PURCHASE EQUIPMENT FOR THE TREASURER'S OFFICE. The Ordinance was read by Justice Scott May. A motion was made by Justice Lynn Blake to suspend the rules and put the ordinance on title only second reading with Justice Kyle Wilson seconding it. The roll was called and all justices present voted yes. The ordinance title was read for the second reading by Justice Scott May. A motion was made by Justice Lynn Blake to suspend the rules and put the ordinance on title only third reading with Justice Carl Loewer

seconding it. The roll was called with one Justice voting no and seven Justices voting yes. The ordinance title was read for the third reading by Justice Kyle Wilson. The roll was called with one Justice voting no and seven Justices voting yes. Ordinance #2022-2 has been duly adopted and recorded in the Quorum Court Book of Records.

An Ordinance to be entitled: AN ORDINANCE TO INCREASE THE STARTING SALARY OF THE CHIEF DEPUTY TREASURER TO \$24,900 ANNUALLY BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2022. The Ordinance was read by Justice Lynn Blake. A motion was made by Justice Lynn Blake to suspend the rules and put the ordinance on title only second reading with Justice Gloria Aldridge seconding it. The roll was called with one Justice voting no and seven Justices voting yes. The ordinance title was read for the second reading by Justice Lynn Blake. A motion was made by Justice Lynn Blake to suspend the rules and put the ordinance on title only third reading with Justice Gloria Aldridge seconding it. The roll was called with one Justice voting no and seven Justices voting yes. The ordinance title was read for the third reading by Justice Lynn Blake. The roll was called with four Justices voting no and four Justices voting yes. The ordinance failed.

Public comments were made.

A motion to adjourn was made by Justice Lynn Blake and seconded by Justice Gloria Aldridge. A voice vote was taken and all Justices present were in favor. Meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted, Nelanie D. Winller

County & Probate Clerk